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From: bstrouth@rogers.com (bstrouth@rogers.com)
To: bvenezia@avanienvironmental.com;

Date: Mon, February 21, 2011 10:52:50 AM

Ce:

Subject: Addition to Masco Reply that you received this

You did not get this. That will teach me not to us WiFI in airport

Attached is revised spread sheet done the way | should have the first time It would have' made it easier for you
to check.

Tx for your patience and help.

23 6" butterfly damper 2
31 6" pipe

21 6" adj

19 4" adj

80 6" clamps

4" clamps 20
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